Abhivardhan

Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh, India



abhivardhan@indicpacific.net

in linkedin.com/in/abhivardhanglobal

Summary

Abhivardhan is the Chairperson & Managing Trustee of the Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law & the Managing Partner of Indic Pacific Legal Research.

Abhivardhan possesses research competence and experience of international technology law, global governance, corporate innovation and cultural intelligence.

Abhivardhan is a regular contributor to various law, technology and policy magazines and blogs. He is an author of "AI Ethics and International Law: An Introduction" (2019) and is a proponent of the Indic approach to AI Ethics. He is available on LinkedIn.

Abhivardhan has authored various papers on international technology law and even authored as well as edited many books so far in the realms of public international law and international law & artificial intelligence.

His speaking and research interests lie in Indo-Pacific, disruptive technology ethics & policies, artificial intelligence governance, Indo-european culture & music, global governance, sustainable development, digital connectivity and public international law.

Experience

Head of Research and Innovation

VLiGTA | Indic Pacific Apr 2022 - Present (4 months +)

Editor At Large, Visual Legal Analytica

VLiGTA | Indic Pacific Apr 2022 - Present (4 months +)

Founder

VLiGTA | Indic Pacific Apr 2022 - Present (4 months +)

Managing Partner

Indic Pacific Legal Research LLP Aug 2019 - Present (3 years +)

Public Speaker

(various) Feb 2018 - Present (4 years 6 months +)

💵 Chairperson & Managing Trustee

Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Sep 2019 - Present (2 years 11 months +)

Founder

Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Dec 2018 - Present (3 years 8 months +)

Founder

IGlobal Podcasts Aug 2018 - Present (4 years +)



Convening Member, Interest Group on International Law and Technology European Society of International Law May 2020 - Present (2 years 3 months +)

Member

European Society of International Law Jan 2019 - Present (3 years 7 months +)



IGP Executive Director, Media

IGlobal Podcasts Mar 2021 - Jun 2022 (1 year 4 months)



Founding Editor In Chief

Indic Journal of International Law Oct 2020 - Jun 2022 (1 year 9 months)

Founding Editor In Chief

Indian Journal of Artificial Intelligence and Law (IJAIL) Mar 2020 - Jun 2022 (2 years 4 months)

🚇 President & Managing Trustee

Global Law Assembly Jun 2021 - Apr 2022 (11 months) Global Law Assembly is now a registered charitable trust under the Indian Trusts Act, 1882. It is an international law research organization.

Founder

Global Law Assembly

May 2020 - Apr 2022 (2 years)

💵 Editor In Chief, The Indian Learning

Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Feb 2020 - Feb 2022 (2 years 1 month)

President, 2nd Global Law Assembly Conference, 2022 **Global Law Assembly**

Dec 2021 - Jan 2022 (2 months)

🚇 President, 1st Global Law Assembly Conference, 2021 **Global Law Assembly** Jun 2021 - Jan 2022 (8 months)

Convenor, Indian Moot on Artificial Intelligence and Law, 2021 Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Apr 2021 - Jan 2022 (10 months)

President, Indian Conference on Artificial Intelligence & Law, 2021 Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Jan 2021 - Oct 2021 (10 months)

Director, Indian International Law (Research) for Global Law Assembly Indic Pacific Legal Research LLP May 2020 - May 2021 (1 year 1 month)

Director, Indian Strategy on AI and Law Programme Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Dec 2019 - May 2021 (1 year 6 months)

Member

Association for the Study of Law, Culture and the Humanities Jan 2020 - Jan 2021 (1 year 1 month)

- President, the Indian Conference on Artificial Intelligence & Law, 2020 Indian Society of Artificial Intelligence and Law Jan 2020 - Oct 2020 (10 months)
- Special Advisor Academic and Innovation Affairs NILS India

Network for International Law Students (NILS) Mar 2020 - Jul 2020 (5 months)

Eurasian Editor

Institute for a Greater Europe Nov 2018 - May 2020 (1 year 7 months)



🧠 Assistant Chairperson, 3rd Indian Law Conclave, 2020

Adhrit Foundation Sep 2019 - Feb 2020 (6 months) I was in the Core Team of the 3rd Indian Law Conclave, 2020 under Adhrit Foundation as the Assistant Chairperson of the Event.

Amber, National Executive Council

Alexis Group Jun 2019 - Feb 2020 (9 months)



<u></u> Co-Chairperson

Alexis Research Jun 2019 - Feb 2020 (9 months)

🚇 Convenor, The Juris En Conference on International Law, 2020 Global Law Assembly Mar 2019 - Feb 2020 (1 year)

🞨 Curator, 2nd Indian Law Conclave, 2019

Adhrit Foundation Jul 2019 - Aug 2019 (2 months) I had curated the 2nd Edition of the Indian Law Conclave organized by Adhrit Foundation. The event is set to be held in the International Youth Hostel, New Delhi from 10 to 11 August, 2019.

Website: www.indianlawconclave.com.



🔔 Intrapreneur Alexis Group



Alexis Research Feb 2018 - Oct 2018 (9 months)

Oct 2018 - Jun 2019 (9 months)

Education



Law, Public International Law (Specialisation) Lucknow Area, India

Licenses & Certifications

RIO+24 IDRC 2018 Certification - IARC Centre for United Nations

Green Revolution Certificate Program - Green Revolution

Skills

Technology Policy • Strategy • Qualitative Research • Emerging Markets • Private International Law • Literature • International Law • Social Media • Poetry • Research

Honors & Awards

Keynote Speaker at Google I/O Extended - Google I/O Extended Faizabad Jun 2018

I was invited as a Keynote Speaker at Google I/O Extended Faizabad held at Hotel Shane Awadh, Faizabad, Uttar Pradesh, India on 3rd June, 2018.